CITY OF LEXINGTON LEXINGTON, NEBRASKA

A Special Meeting of the Lexington City Council was held Monday, February 21, 2000 at the Lexington Municipal Building, 406 East 7th Street, Lexington, Nebraska at 7:00 p.m. Members of the Council present were Mayor John Fagot, John Wightman, Rick Klamm. City Officials present were City Clerk Leon E. Malzahn, City Attorney Willard Weinhold, City Manager Vance Bricker, and Assistant City Manager Joe Pepplitsch. Also present were Mark Schmidt, Patty Johnson, Paul Matson, DeEtta Hartman, Dorothy Bricker, Jeff Konen.

NOTICE:	Notice of the meeting was given in advance, thereof by publication in the Lexington Clipper-Herald, the designated method for giving notice, as shown by the Affidavit of Publication attached to these Minutes. Notice of this meeting was simultaneously given to the Mayor and all members of the Council, and a copy of their Acknowledgment of Receipt of Notice and the Agenda is attached to these Minutes. Availability of the Agenda was communicated in advance notice and in the notice to the Mayor and Council of this Meeting. The proceedings hereafter shown were taken while the convened meeting was open to the attendance of the public. All items presented and discussed on the Agenda were available for public inspection.
CALL TO ORDER:	The meeting was called to order by Mayor Fagot.
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT HEARING:	Mayor Fagot declared the Public Hearing for the Economic Development Plan to be open. Mr. Jeff Konen addressed the Lexington City Council presenting video presentation of the plan for Economic Development in the City of Lexington, and the use of the .2 of 1% sales tax revenue to fund this program. Upon conclusion of his presentation, Mr. Paul Matson stated that he felt that this was a worthwhile need for the City of Lexington, as the revenue produced by this program could very well multiply and return benefits to the citizens of Lexington, returning a greater value than had been invested. Hearing no further comments for or against the proposed plan, and source of funding, Mayor Fagot declared the public hearing closed.
ADJOURNMENT:	There being no further business to come before the Council, Mayor Fagot declared the meeting adjourned.
	John Fagot Mayor

Leon E. Malzahn City Clerk

I, the undersigned City clerk for the City of Lexington, Nebraska, hereby certify that all of the subjects included in the foregoing proceedings were contained in the Agenda for the meeting, kept continually current and available for public inspection at the office of the City Clerk during regular business hours prior to said meeting; that the Minutes of the Mayor and Council of the City of Lexington, Nebraska, from which the foregoing proceedings have been extracted were in written form and available for public inspection within ten working days and prior to the next convened meeting of said body; that all news media requesting notification concerning meeting of said body were provided advance notification of the time and place of said meeting and the subjects to be discussed at said meeting.

Lexington City Clerk